

Vladimir Skripachev

301 Wilcrest Dr. Apt. 6006, Houston, TX 77042

+1 (832) 744-3049

vskrip33@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Senior Web Developer – freelancer, specializing in front-end and back-end development, with network and systems administration skills, graphical editors, successful leadership of small projects and experience in the oil and gas industry. Have extensive experience with open source technologies. Used JavaScript and PHP from scratch and with MVC frameworks (CodeIgniter, Yii, Laravel). Learns fast, attentive to detail. Familiar with TDD and BDD.

TECHNOLOGIES

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL, jQuery, Node.js
- MVC frameworks – CodeIgniter, Laravel, Yii Framework, WordPress, AngularJS
- Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Gimp, Inkscape, CorelDraw, Blender
- Windows Server, AD, DNS, DHCP, HTTP, FTP, Linux, LAMP, Mac OS X
- Project Server, Share Point Server, Redmine, VirtualBox
- SVN, Bugzilla configuration and maintenance, Git
- GCP, AWS

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Successfully managed commercial projects developing websites and web applications
- Provided innovative solutions that met or exceeded client's expectations
- Successfully used latest web technologies in projects

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

September 2020 - currents

Technical Lead IT Consultant

Infodat International, Inc , Houston, TX, USA

- Installation, configuring and maintenance virtual machines with Linux server operation systems, Apache, MySQL, PHP and PIMCore Framework
- Providing consultations about coding on PHP language
- Providing tech support to development team members with getting settings for dev environment

September 2016 – March 2020

Sr. Web Developer

America Family Law Center , Houston, TX, USA

- Developing enterprise kind web applications with open source technologies: PHP, MySQL, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, XML, JavaScript, JSON, JQuery, AJAX, REST, CURL, LAMP, web services, MVC Frameworks (CodeIgniter, Laravel), cron job management, and Google Cloud API
- Redesign websites on CMS WordPress with responsive design for mobile devices view accommodation
- Administration local network, operation systems based on Windows, Linux platforms
- Using Google Cloud Platform in the development process and for hosting production versions

Jan 2007 – February 2016

Web Developer

FREELANCER , Saratov, Russia

- Designed requirements and specifications, defined project tasks and managed performance of tasks
- Developed Web applications singly and with team members
- Fulfilled project manager, full-stack programmer and designer roles

August 2005 – September 2006

Engineer, Network and Systems Administrator

UniguelC's, Saratov, Russia

- Administrated local networks on Microsoft Windows Server and Linux
- Configured and maintained network services (backup, svn, Project Server, Share Point Server, Microsoft Exchange Server, remote access, VPN and others)
- Supported work environment and development team members

VOLUNTEER WORK

December 2005 – July 2006

Web Design and JavaScript Teacher

Children's Computer School, Saratov State Technical University , Saratov, Russia

- Taught children web technologies and design

PORTFOLIO

<http://vskripachev.com>

EDUCATION

August 2006

Degree: Bachelor degree in Software Engineering
Microsoft Authorized Education Center Aptech - Saratov, Russia

June 1992

Degree: Bachelor degree in Automotive Industry
Saratov Polytechnic Institute - Saratov, Russia